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From: Jennifer Lopez

To: 9-FOIA-Appeals (FAA)

Cc: Laura Garcia; Russell Leggette

Subject: RE: OKC - 72 - WiWAVES Mike Monroney Aeronautical Center - FOIA Appeal Tracking Number 2022-00045
Date: Friday, January 13, 2023 7:09:00 AM
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Good morning, Laurie,

Can you please provide me with an update on FOIA Appeal No. 2022 — 00045, on the
WIWAVES Mike Monroney Aeronautical Center project, dated August 26, 20227 | have
attached the FOIA Appeal request, to this email, for your reference.

If you have any questions or need any additional information, please let me know.
| appreciate your help in advance.
Thank you,

Jennifer Lopez

Compliance Specialist

Torres Consulting & Law Group
2239 W. Baseline Rd.

Tempe, AZ 85283

Office: (602) 626-8805

Cell: (713) 469-1902
Jennifer@TheTorresFirm.com
www.TheTorresFirm.com

TCLG Logo New Blue email
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From: 9-FOIA-Appeals (FAA) <FOIA-Appeals@faa.gov>

Sent: Monday, November 14, 2022 3:01 PM

To: Jennifer Lopez <jennifer@thetorresfirm.com>; 9-FOIA-Appeals (FAA) <FOIA-Appeals@faa.gov>
Cc: Laura Garcia <laura@thetorresfirm.com>; Russell Leggette <russell@thetorresfirm.com>
Subject: RE: OKC - 72 - WiIWAVES Mike Monroney Aeronautical Center - FOIA Appeal Tracking
Number 2022-00045

Ms. Lopez:

It is under review. Thank you for your patience in this matter.
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Laurie L. Karnay

Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) Appeals
FOIA Program Management Division (AFN-400)
Federal Aviation Administration

Washington, DC 20591

(202) 734-2297 direct

From: Jennifer Lopez <jennifer@thetorresfirm.com>

Sent: Thursday, November 3, 2022 7:32 AM

To: 9-FOIA-Appeals (FAA) <FOIA-Appeals@faa.gov>

Cc: Laura Garcia <laura@thetorresfirm.com>; Russell Leggette <russell@thetorresfirm.com>
Subject: OKC - 72 - WiWAVES Mike Monroney Aeronautical Center - FOIA Appeal Tracking Number
2022-00045

Good morning, Laurie,

Can you please provide me with an update on FOIA Appeal No. 2022 — 00045, on the
WIWAVES Mike Monroney Aeronautical Center project, dated August 26, 2022? | have
attached the FOIA Appeal request, to this email, for your reference.

If you have any questions or need any additional information, please let me know.
| appreciate your help in advance.
Thank you,

Jennifer Lopez, Compliance Specialist
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
Date: Friday, January 27, 2023 3:55:00 PM
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Good afternoon, Laurie,

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

Sent: Friday, January 13, 2023 8:09 AM

To: 9-FOIA-Appeals (FAA) <FOIA-Appeals@faa.gov>

Cc: Laura Garcia <laura@thetorresfirm.com>; Russell Leggette <russell@thetorresfirm.com>
Subject: RE: OKC - 72 - WIWAVES Mike Monroney Aeronautical Center - FOIA Appeal Tracking
Number 2022-00045

Importance: High

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



mailto:FOIA-Appeals@faa.gov
mailto:jennifer@thetorresfirm.com
mailto:FOIA-Appeals@faa.gov
mailto:laura@thetorresfirm.com
mailto:russell@thetorresfirm.com
mailto:jennifer@thetorresfirm.com

Case 2:23-cv-01353-JJT Document 1-5 Filed 07/12/23 Page 5 of 18

Sent: Thursday, November 3, 2022 7:32 AM

To: 9-FOIA-Appeals (FAA) <FOIA-Appeals@faa.gov>

Cc: Laura Garcia <laura@thetorresfirm.com>; Russell Leggette <russell@thetorresfirm.com>
Subject: OKC - 72 - WiIWAVES Mike Monroney Aeronautical Center - FOIA Appeal Tracking Number
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
To: "9-FOIA-Appeals (FAA)"
Cc: Laura Garcia; Russell Leggette
Subject: OKC - 72 - WIWAVES Mike Monroney Aeronautical Center - FOIA Appeal Tracking Number 2022-00045
Date: Friday, February 10, 2023 10:54:00 AM
Attachments: 2022 0818 FOIA Appeal.pdf
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
Date: Friday, February 24, 2023 5:51:00 AM
Attachments: 2022 0818 FOIA Appeal.pdf
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Good morning, Laurie,

Can you please provide me with an update on FOIA Appeal No. 2022 — 00045 on the
WIWAVES Mike Monroney Aeronautical Center project, dated August 26, 2022? | have
attached the FOIA Appeal request, to this email, for your reference.

Please let me know if you have any questions or need additional information.
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

[
-]
(<]



Case 2:23-cv-01353-JJT Document 1-5 Filed 07/12/23 Page 8 of 18

From: Jennifer Lopez
To: 9-FOIA-Appeals (FAA)
Cc: Laura Garcia; Russell Leggette
Subject: OKC - 72 - WIWAVES Mike Monroney Aeronautical Center - FOIA Appeal Tracking Number 2022-00045
Date: Friday, March 10, 2023 1:43:00 PM
Attachments: 2022 0818 FOIA Appeal.pdf
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Good afternoon, FOIA Appeal Officer,

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
Date: Friday, March 24, 2023 10:38:00 AM
Attachments: 2022 0818 FOIA Appeal.pdf
image001.jpg
image002.png
image003.png
image004.png
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
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From: Luke Douglas
To: FOIA-Appeals@faa.gov
Cc: Jennifer Lopez; Laura Garcia; Russell Leggette; RoAnne Edick
Subject: FW: OKC - 72 - WiWAVES Mike Monroney Aeronautical Center - FOIA Appeal Tracking Number 2022-00045
Date: Monday, April 10, 2023 2:18:55 PM
Attachments: 2022 0818 FOIA Appeal.pdf
image001.jpg
image002.png
image003.png
image004.png
Importance: High

Dear FOIA Officer,

| am following up on FOIA Appeal 2022-00045 that was originally submitted back in August
of last year. Please advise on the status of this appeal and let me know the estimated date of
completion.

Best Regards,

Luke Douglas, Esq.
Government Relations Director
Torres Consulting & Law Group
2239 W. Baseline Rd.

Tempe, AZ 85283

(602) 626-8805

Cell (971) 272-7150
Luke@TheTorresFirm.com
www.TheTorresFirm.com

From: Jennifer Lopez

Sent: Friday, March 24, 2023 12:39 PM

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
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From: 9-FOIA-Appeals (FAA)
To: Jennifer Lopez; 9-FOIA-Appeals (FAA)
Cc: Laura Garcia; Russell Leggette
Subject: RE: OKC - 72 - WiWAVES Mike Monroney Aeronautical Center - FOIA Appeal Tracking Number 2022-00045
Date: Thursday, April 20, 2023 1:22:45 PM
Attachments: image001.jpg
image002.png
image003.png
image004.png
Ms. Lopez:

As | explained in my email to Ms. Stephanie Rodriguez last August, FOIA appeals are
generally processed in the order of receipt and there are several ahead of this one. Your
continued patience is appreciated in this matter.

Regards,

Laurie L. Karnay

Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) Appeals
FOIA Program Management Division (AFN-400)
Office of Finance & Management (AFN)

Federal Aviation Administration

Washington, DC 20591

(202) 734-2297 direct

From: Jennifer Lopez <jennifer@thetorresfirm.com>

Sent: Friday, March 24, 2023 1:39 PM

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
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From: Laura Garcia

To: Russell Leggette

Cc: Jennifer Lopez

Subject: FW: OKC-72 Mike Monroney Aeronautical Center - FOIA Appeal - Email 1 of 3
Date: Wednesday, September 21, 2022 11:39:58 PM

Laura Garcia, Director of Operations
Torres Consulting & Law Group
2239 W. Baseline Rd.

Tempe, AZ 85283

(602) 626-8805
Laura@TheTorresFirm.com
www.TheTorresFirm.com

From: 9-FOIA-Appeals (FAA) <FOIA-Appeals@faa.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, August 30, 2022 11:50 AM

To: Stephanie Rodriguez <srodriguez@thetorresfirm.com>; 9-FOIA-Appeals (FAA) <FOIA-
Appeals@faa.gov>

Cc: Laura Garcia <laura@thetorresfirm.com>; Luke Douglas <luke@thetorresfirm.com>
Subject: RE: OKC-72 Mike Monroney Aeronautical Center - FOIA Appeal - Email 1 of 3

Ms. Rodriguez:

| am in receipt of this appeal. The tracking number assigned to it is 2022-00045, but you can
reference the request number, too, when contacting me/this office. Please note that appeals
are generally processed in the order of receipt and there are several ahead of this one. If you
have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Cordially,

Laurie L. Karnay

Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) Appeals
FOIA Program Management Division (AFN-400)
Federal Aviation Administration

Washington, DC 20591

(202) 734-2297 direct

From: Stephanie Rodriguez <srodriguez@thetorresfirm.com>

Sent: Monday, August 29, 2022 11:29 AM

To: 9-FOIA-Appeals (FAA) <FOIA-Appeals@faa.gov>

Cc: Laura Garcia <laura@thetorresfirm.com>; Luke Douglas <|luke@thetorresfirm.com>
Subject: OKC-72 Mike Monroney Aeronautical Center - FOIA Appeal - Email 1 of 3
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To Whom It May Concern:

Attached please find an Appeal in response to FOIA Request 2022-07838.
Please do not hesitate to reach out to Luke Douglas with any questions.
Sincerely,

Stephanie Rodriguez
Compliance Specialist
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From: Jennifer Lopez
To: foia-appeals@faa.gov
Cc: Laura Garcia; Russell Leggette
Subject: OKC - 72 - WIWAVES Mike Monroney Aeronautical Center - FOIA Appeal Tracking Number 2022-00045
Date: Thursday, November 3, 2022 4:31:00 AM
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
Date: Monday, November 14, 2022 2:01:28 PM
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
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